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ADDENDUM NO. 1  

  

Date:            January 15, 2019 
 
Project Name:     Sebastian Harbor Preserve Boardwalk Design and Construction 
 
RFP Number:     2019028 
 
RFP Opening Date:  January 31, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.   
  

This addendum is released to provide minutes to the mandatory pre-bid meeting. All information 
provided herein is hereby incorporated into the RFP documents.   
 
Attachments: 
Pre-Proposal Meeting Sign-In from January 10, 2019 
 
Meeting minutes: 
Attendees from the County were: Diane Lystlund, Buyer and Wendy Swindell, Conservation Technician. 
 
 
The following questions were asked: 
 
When will the stakes delineating the seasonal high be put back on site? 
I can have the stakes back in place by Friday, January 18th. 
 
The Building Permit will be coordinated through the City of Sebastian, are there permit fees and if so, will 
they be waived? 
The County will pay for any required permit fees (do not include in the bid). 
 
Can we work in wet season? 
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Based on the bid timing, it would be anticipated that construction would begin in the dry season. If the 
construction extends into wetter months of the year, we would expect the selected Contractor to utilize 
all appropriate BMP’s to avoid damage to any wetlands on site. This includes use of silt fencing (if 
needed) and repair to any wetland areas as a result of use of construction equipment. Please refer to the 
SJRWMD Permit for any specific conditions regarding work in wetlands and/or erosion control that may 
be required. The City of Sebastian building department may require erosion control measures. 
 
Do you want any work done to improve trails? 
No, the trails are well maintained and do not require any work. 
 
Is jetting of post or piles allowed? 
The County would not expect this site to have suitable conditions for jetting in pilings. 
 
Should we include extra square footage that may not be included on the boardwalks? 
The plan view should depict the square footage of boardwalk proposed for each crossing and the 
overlook. The bid sheet should be based on the square footage that the Contractor is proposing, not the 
square footage (wetland area) referenced on the drawings and on the title of the bid sheet.   
 
Are aluminum railings allowed? 
Yes. 
 
What should be done about the upland portion of the property declining and the boardwalk? 
The plan view should depict the interface between each boardwalk and the existing trail. The County is 
requesting that the interface be a smooth transition using compacted fill. It would be anticipated that 
there will be fill available from the installation of the upland pilings that may be suitable for use.  
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